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B.   The current District 2 encompasses the Lower East Side and has been called a "Latina" district by Progressive 
electeds.   (I refer especially Brad Lander and his support of Carlina River for City Council).    On a number of occasions, 
when one calls the office the staff has responded by stating this area is not in their district.  Sadly,  that same response 
was common when Rosie Mendez was the Councilwomen.     

 Kips Bay residents and Murray Hill residents have more in common than Kips Bay and Lower East Side 
residents.   Our issues here do not equate to those of the LES, but rather relate mainly to the problems created by 
adjacency to hospital row.    

   
   
We, the Kips Bay Neighborhood Association, respectfully request the Committee considers redistricting all of Kips Bay 
into District 4.  
Thank  you for your consideration.    
   
   
Karen A. Lee  A.I.A,  LEED AP    I     
Executive Director  
   
and on behalf of the Kips Bay Neighborhood Association 1915  
   

  
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
From: karen <karen@kleearch.com>  
To: "act@kipsbayneighborhoodassociation.org" <act@kipsbayneighborhoodassociation.org>  
Date: 08/26/2022 12:55 PM EDT  
Subject: nyc redistricting  
   
   
  publictestimony@redistricting.nyc.gov   
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Karen A. Lee AIA, LEED AP  
Principal  
   
LEE + ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS PLLC  
333 E. 30th Street, Suite 19G  
New York, NY 10016  

 direct 212 685 0288   

   

Karen A. Lee  A.I.A,  LEED AP    I 

on behalf of the Kips Bay Neighborhood Association 1915 

347 471 0099 




